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Celine Fons (LKKAuto)

==t e e W B
From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 3:08 PM
To: TEO Kitty
Cc: NG Matthew; HO Vincent; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; KKLau; SUR; Qlivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJE6197G - Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6 auto
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SJE 6197G is $55k - S56k (est) as at July 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:39 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher
<chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJE6197G - Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6 auto

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Kitty.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lav | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants

ix

phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviclau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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I

From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 7:16 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;
ioseyloh@ajaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-
auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg




Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJE6197G - Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6 auto

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 01/07/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards
Matthew Ng

Matthew NG

Specialist | Claims Services - SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: matthew.ngh{@axa.com.sg

DID: (65)

AXA'S VALUES AT WORK:

CUSTOMER
FIRST

% INTEGRITY COURAGE J

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:39 AM

To: LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty

Cc: NG Matthew; HO Vincent; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; KKLau

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJE6197G - Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6 auto
Attachments: scan0010.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Kitty.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants 94)0&:\

phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviglau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 7:16 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;
joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-
auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
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



Hlatthew NG

Spécialist | Claims Services - SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg

DID: (65)

AXA'S VALUES AT WORK:

CUSTOMER

FIRST J INTEGRITY

| COURAGE ‘,,\ ONE AXA

% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jul 2018
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Singapore NRIC
9383D

SJE6197G

No

30Jul 2018

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS L6 AUTO
Beige

2008

3224756472
MRO53ZEE106105904
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$16,994.00

30 Apr 2008

30 Apr 2008

0

$16,994.00

Forfeited

$0.00

29 Apr 2028

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$38,655.00

$37,688.00

$37,688.00

OK



7/12/2018 Used toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
g Toyota Alphard 2012 ! ; ' ; . M i w
Post an Advertisement == “Lake View viewourcarg | M |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 7 "W Credit Pte Ltd RN ¥
$58 until it's SOLD! Vi i > Low prices; guaranteed =
T The Market. > Specialist in Japanese cars ®
Direct Owner Sis > Easy loan approval L]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable =
Browse by Category 7 | «Back (123456)Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[20 e
106 vehicles -toyota Corolla 7 | b
ke Price Depreciation ey Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  toyota Corolla Any Any > mc};ﬁa r(s) Any Any Any Available
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $24,800 $6,820 fyr 01-Mar-2007 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 02/2022)
Elegant Silver, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available, Very Well Kept, Perfect Condition - $2500 Drive
Away.
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 10-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $25,000 $6,160 fyr 02-Aug-2007 1,598 cc 133,359 km Sedan Available
till 08/2022)
Well Maintained Altis Inside And Out. Accidents Free, Reasonable Mileage. Bank/In House Loan Can Be Arranged, Trade In Welcome, Consignment
Unit, Call/SMS/Whatsapp Now To View This Altis!
Prem Roy Matoring
Pasted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A (New  $31,888 56,370 fyr 02-Jul-2008 1,589 cc - Sedan Available
5-yr COE)
Yet Another Beautiful And Well Maintained Car By A Meticulous Owner! High Loan And Trade In Avail! Lowest Interest Rates At 2.88% Only! No P
Salesman Means No Commission Or Misc Costs Involved! Hurry Do... L PREMRUM 4D
Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Tayota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $58,888 $6,010 /yr 29-Apr-2008 1,598 cc 75,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance (OPC) (COE till
04/2028)
1 Qwner Only, Low Mileage For A 10 Years Old Car. Recently Just Serviced. Superb Car For Daily Usage. Super Reliable Toyota Corolla Altis Is A Beast.
Immaculate Condition Inside Out. High Loan/Insuran..,
Prem Roy Motaring
Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Carofla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ¢t, STA Car Evaluation
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $21,899 $7,410 fyr 26-Jun-2006 1,598 cc 128,000 km Sedan Available
till 06/2021)
$3000 Down Payment. Low Mileage, Popular Choice For Daily Use! Excellent Fuel Efficiency With Ample Space For Passengers And Boot Storage, Well
Maintained By Previous Owner, Clean And Neat Interior! B...
Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota
Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X $29,800 $5,960 /yr 30-Jun-2008 1,496 cc 125,339 km Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
e Compare [ 2 ] (ear Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive! $2K Down Payment! Accident Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage Done For Peace Of Mind. 100%
- e an Approval With Our Flexible In House Financing Options. Vie...
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 2]
Add to Shortlist
- Toyota Corolla Altis Toyota Corolla Altis To compare cars, To compare cars,
; 1.6A (New 5-yr COE) 1.6A Elegance (OPC) select from the select from the Compare Now
31-Jul-2008 i’é’_‘gp;’_‘:?aaé""““‘ search results, search results,

Clear All

http://www.sgcarmart.comlused__carsf[isting.php?BRSR=20&MOD=toyota&MMO=Coro|Ia&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=O&RGD=1 0 1/3




